

Delta Upsilon Chapter Meeting Minutes Date October 19, 2014 Pledge In Ceremony

- I. Call To Order- 6:00pm
- II. Roll Call
- III. Guest Speaker
- IV. Approval of last weeks Minutes
- V. Executive Board Member Reports
 - <u>VP of Loss Prevention</u>: Lee Smith- the basketball hoop is up thanks to Matt Dickerson. There will be house maintence days set up soon most likely in November. We will have guest speakers coming about alcohol. Also keep your eyes open and watch your comings and goings due to current events.
 - **VP of Recruitment: Tyler Dudek-** Ezra signed his bid. This is going to be a great pledge class.
 - <u>VP of External Relations</u>: Joel Carachure- ASA liked being with us for the bonfire. We might have social with Phi Sigma Sigma on the weekend. Good turn out for the DZ's Turtle Tug. Phi Sigma Sigma is having their Kicks for College. The shirts are \$12 dollars. If you want to participate let Joel know. Also need to collect 4.50 from those who participated in the Turtle Tug.
 - **VP of Academic Excellence: Tyler Czarnecki-** Academic meetings are started to be schedule; please email your schedule to Tyler Czar.
 - <u>VP of Membership Education</u>: James Hobson- The Pledge In ceremony is today after chapter and after that is the new member meeting.
 - <u>VP of Finance</u>: Josh Zumarraga- Absent Budget vs. Actual and Account & Receivables were handed out today.
 - <u>VP of Administration</u>: Jacob Lichtenwalter- I need to put together a list of the members and organizations that members are a part of. I have also put together a community service sheet for community service hours.
 - <u>President</u>: Eric Leiterman- Early warning grades are coming out soon. Composite pictures make-ups are this week. In one week nominations are being put up for elections. The elections will be the week before Thanksgiving.

VIII. Advisor Reports

• <u>Alumnus Advisor:</u> Dave Maguire- there were three WIU students killed in automobile accident with alcohol. There was another vehicle involved. We need to watch out for

other individuals. There was also an assault on another student. As the chapter gets larger we need to think about how to do things. We need to be careful about elections. There are lots of things to be done but focus on your academics.

- Faculty Advisor: Dr. Tom Cody- Absent
- <u>Graduate Assistant:</u> Justin Wilson- if there is a position you are interested try to shadow their positions or ask them about their position. Also this week will be my monthly walks through of the house let Justin know. This week the GA award goes to Eric for representing the chapter at Take Back the Night in a positive way.
- IX. Committee Reports- No Report
- X. New business- 30 flags were stolen from the Fallen Soldiers Run. Right now we are a dry house. However there is a process where we can change the alcohol house policy but we need an alcohol policy. We need to work with the Alumini Corporation and the University. We will make a committee on the Alcohol policy. The discussion has been tabled
- XI. Old Business- No Report
- XII. Announcements- No Report
- XIII. Good & Welfare of The Order- No Report
- XIV. Duck of the Week- Duck of the week goes to Joel Carachure for organizing the Turtle Tug
- XV. Adjournment- 6:48

Quote of the week: "I woke up and realized life is great and people are awesome and life is worth living." Hulk Hogan